Arts Unit Listing 2020

(Information last updated on 7 February 2020)



Students must ensure that they select Majors and Minors that are approved for their degree, as not all sequences can be taken in every course. Some degrees may only allow certain majors or minors, we have attempted to include that information, but please consult your course rules or CEG for information for your degree.

- A Major is a total of 80cp from prescribed units in one discipline or approved interdisciplinary area, normally including at least 10cp at introductory level, at least 60cp at advanced (200/300) level with at least 20cp from 300 level units.
- A Minor is a total of 40cp from prescribed units in one discipline or approved interdisciplinary area, normally including at least 10cp at introductory level and at least 20cp at advanced level.
- **Elective** is an individual unit undertaken other than those required for the selected majors or minors. You should consult your course rules or CEG to see what units are eligible for your degree. Always make sure that you have the prerequisites.
- A unit identified as a **cross-listed unit** may only be used in one major or minor or as an elective. You may not count the unit twice. (For example HUMA250 is listed as a Drama unit or a History unit. You need to determine whether you want it to count as Drama or History as you may not count it as both.)

The lists that follow provide the information on the units offered on the different campuses (or online) in 2020. Please note that there may be other units available in your chosen Major or Minor, which do not appear in this list because they are not on offer in 2020. To view the complete structure of your Major or Minor, please refer to the Course Rule sequences for the BA.

Students who started their Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Creative Arts degrees prior to 2019 will need to include at least two program core units in their degree. The ones on offer in 2020 are listed at the end of the document.

Students following the accelerated program map for the Bachelor of Arts need to take units in summer and winter. While the map places Arts electives in summer and UNCC units and community engagement in winter, students may alter the order of units taken if applying for an overseas winter intensive unit in the year ahead. (Arts units available in summer 2019-2020 are GEOG101 and ENGL140 – GEOG101 may be used as part of the Geography Minor or as an elective. ENGL140 is only available as an elective and is not part of the English/Literature major or minor.)

Community engagement units available in 2020 in the Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Creative Arts and Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies are listed after the lists of all the majors and minors.

How to use this document

Use the table of contents to locate your major or minor and check what units are on offer in 2020 either at your campus or online. Some majors have specified units that are core to the major – these will also be listed with the major and minor information. Check the instructions at the top of the page to ensure that you meet any specific requirements for your degree. First year students should enrol in units that have a 1 in the first number in their first semester. All students should check that they have the prerequisites before enrolling.

In some cases, the rules for students taking teaching degrees are different to those for the Bachelor of Arts, this is also indicated on the appropriate page.

Click on the discipline in the table of contents or the footer to get to your discipline. The list of majors and minors available on each campus is provided after the Table of Contents.

Table of Contents

LIST OF MAJORS AND MINORS BY CAMPUS	3
BUSINESS STUDIES MAJOR OR MINOR	5
COMMUNICATION MINOR	8
COMPUTING MINOR	9
CREATIVE WRITING MINOR	10
DIGITAL JOURNALISM MAJOR OR MINOR (NOT AVAILABLE FROM 2019)	11
DRAMA MAJOR OR MINOR	12
ECONOMICS MAJOR OR MINOR	13
EDUCATION STUDIES MAJOR OR MINOR	14

ENGLISH MAJOR OR MINOR (Formerly called Literature major/minor)	. 16
GEOGRAPHY MAJOR OR MINOR (Minor only from 2020)	. 18
GRAPHIC DESIGN MINOR	. 19
HEALTHY DEVELOPMENT MINOR	. 20
HISTORY MAJOR OR MINOR	. 21
INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES MINOR	. 23
LITERATURE MAJOR OR MINOR (See listing under English major)	. 24
MATHEMATICS MAJOR OR MINOR	. 25
MEDIA MAJOR OR MINOR	. 26
MUSIC MAJOR OR MINOR	. 27
PHILOSOPHY MAJOR OR MINOR	. 28
POLITICS AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS MAJOR OR MINOR	. 29
PSYCHOLOGY MAJOR OR MINOR	. 31
SOCIOLOGY MAJOR OR MINOR	. 32
STUDY OF RELIGIONS MAJOR OR MINOR	. 33
THEOLOGICAL STUDIES MAJOR OR MINOR	. 34
VISUAL ARTS MAJOR OR MINOR	. 35
YOUTH WORK MINOR	. 37
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT UNITS IN THE BACHELOR OF ARTS, BACHELOR OF CREATIVE ARTS AND BA/BGLOBAL STUDIES DEGREES (ON OFFER 2020)	. 38
PROGRAM CORE UNITS FOR CONTINUING STUDENTS IN BA OR BACHELOR OF CREATIVE ARTS (PRIOR TO 2019)	. 39

LIST OF MAJORS AND MINORS BY CAMPUS

Consult your Course Enrolment Guide (CEG) to see which of these are applicable for your degree.

Dissipline	Brisbane		Strathfield	
Discipline Business Studies		Melbourne		Compulsory units in major
Business Studies	major or minor	major or minor	major or minor	
Communication	minor	minor	minor	
Computing			minor	
Creative Writing	minor	minor	minor	
Drama	major or minor	major or minor	major or minor	Prior to 2020: PERF319
		.,	.,	From 2020: PERF102, PERF104 and PERF319
Economics		major or minor	major or minor	
Education Studies	major or minor	major or minor	major or minor	See course rules or consult your course
(non-accredited	(BA only – not	(BA only – not	(BA only – not	coordinator.
major)	double degrees)	double degrees)	double degrees)	
English (Literature major has been renamed English from 2020)	major or minor	major or minor	major or minor	Core units for students who started an English major in 2020: ENGL104 or ENGL110, ENGL111 and ENGL331 Students who started a Literature major
				prior to 2020 and swapped to English should look at the core units under Literature below.
Geography	minor	minor	Minor only from 2020 Prior to 2020: major or minor	Students studying Geography major who started prior to 2020: GEOG100, GEOG101, GEOG307.
Graphic Design		minor	minor	
Healthy		minor		
Development History	major or minor	major or minor	major or minor	HIST106, HIST308.
	major or minor	· -	major or minor	HI31100, HI31308.
International Development Studies		minor		
Literature (Available for students who started in 2019 or before – renamed English from 2020)	major or minor	major or minor	major or minor	Students who started major: Prior to 2018: ENGL331 From 2018 – 2019: ENGL102, ENGL104, ENGL331. From 2020: ENGL104 OR ENGL110, ENGL111, ENGL331 For available units – See English unit list
Mathematics		major or minor	major or minor	MATH104, MATH107.
Media		major or minor		
Music	major or minor	major or minor		MUSC161, MUSC335, MUSC336 (from 2019)
Philosophy	major or minor	major or minor	major or minor	
Politics and		major or minor	major or minor	Students who started major from 2019
International			(Offered in	onwards: POLS101, POLS104 and POLS310
Relations			North Sydney)	

Discipline	Brisbane	Melbourne	Strathfield	Compulsory units in major
Psychology	Only available in	major or minor	major or minor	Major Specified: PSYC100, PSYC101,
(non-APAC	2017 or before			PSYC104, PSYC200, PSYC212, PSYC313,
accredited)				PSYC315
				Elective: PSYC213 or PSYC214
				Minor Specified: PSYC100, PSYC101,
				PSYC200 and PSYC212
Sociology	major or minor	major or minor	major or minor	SOCS108, SOCS207, SOCS237, SOCS300.
Study of Religions	major or minor	major or minor	major or minor	FROM 2020:
				Core units: THCT100 and PHIL107
				Recommended: THCT100, PHIL107, Four of
				(THCT202, THSR206, THSR207 THSR202,
				THSR205) and THSR301, THSR302.
				Units for students wanting to be RE
				teachers in Catholic Schools: THCT100,
				PHIL107, THBS100 THCT202, Three of
				THSR206, THSR207, THSR202, THSR205) and
				THSR301, THSR302.
				(Standards somelled order to 2020 man
				(Students enrolled prior to 2020 may
				include THSR200 as one of the options in
				second year),
Theological Studies	major or minor	major or minor	major or minor	THBS100, THCT100.
Visual Arts	major or minor	major or minor	major or minor	Students in the BTBA (Visual Arts):
		,		Major: ARTS109 (or DESN111 in Vic and
				<i>NSW</i>), ARTS112, ARTS236, ARTS238,
				ARTS239 (or DESN242 in Vic and NSW),
				ARTS241, ARTS331 or ARTS338, ARTS332.
				AK13332.
				In New South Wales, students completing a
				Minor in Visual Arts in BTBA MUST complete
				six units in a set sequence (see Visual Arts)
				* or ARTS338 International Study Tour: Venice Biennale in Winter Term, when available.
Youth Work		minor		Minor Specified:
TOUCH WORK		1111101		Prior to 2020: YSED100, YSED104, YSED203
				and YSED205 or YSED204
				From 2020: YSED100, YSED104, YSED203
				and YSED204
				and IJLDZU4

BUSINESS STUDIES MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all Business Studies students

Business Studies is offered as a major or minor on Brisbane, Melbourne and Strathfield campuses. Students on the Strathfield campus may need to go to North Sydney to undertake some subjects. NOTE that the maximum number of first year units you can study in the major or minor is two. The minor requires you to have at least two units at second year level, so you cannot study a mixture of all first-year units. The major requires you to have at least 6 units at advanced level with at least 2 of those at third year level. In order to achieve this, you may need to choose your units from two of the sub-disciplines (Accounting, Marketing, Management or HR Management) so that you will have the prerequisites for third year units. (Consult your course coordinator if you have any concerns.)

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts (May not be taken in the Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce).
- Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science (minor in Brisbane only)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Changes from 2019

The Business review has meant changes in units, codes and titles. Please use the table below to ensure that you do not study a unit that is equivalent to one that you have undertaken previously.

2018 and prior units	2019 equivalent units
MGMT100 Managing: People, Systems and Culture	BUSN113 Managing people and Organisations
MKTG100 Marketing: Creating and Capturing	BUSN112 Managing Markets
Customer Value	

• There have been some other title changes where the codes of the units have remained the same. The new names are in the unit listing.

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

The different states have different requirements for teaching in the area of Business Studies.

BRISBANE:

Business Studies is available as a minor or major in Brisbane. The Business Studies minor is available in the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science.

Students taking Business Studies as a minor should include BUSN113 Managing people and organisations (previously MGMT100) in their units. They also need at least 2 units at second year level.

Students studying the major should do 4 units of Management/HR Management and 4 units of either Accounting or Marketing and make sure that they have at most 2 units at first year level and at least 2 at third year level.

STRATHFIELD:

A Business Studies minor is only available in the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts (Visual Arts). Students must normally undertake 4 units of Economics and should extend that with BUSN113 Managing people and organisations (previously MGMT100) and BUSN104 Money Matters. See Economics for units available and consult your course coordinator if necessary.

VICTORIA:

Business Studies is only available as a major in the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts (Humanities). It is not available as a minor in the other teaching degrees.

Students studying the major should do 4 units of Management/HR Management and 4 units of either Accounting, Marketing or Economics and make sure that they have at most 2 units at first year level and at least 2 at third year level. (For Economics units, see the available units under Economics.)

5

Back to Top

A= Attendance M = Multimode INC = Incompatible: You may <u>not</u> study the unit listed if you have already passed the INC unit. **Business Units on offer in 2020**

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	North Sydney	Prereq
ACCOUNTING			•			•
ACCT100	INTRODUCTION TO ACCOUNTING	Α	Α	Α	Α	INC: BUSN104
ACCT204	MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING	Α	Α	Α	Α	ACCT100
ACCT207	FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING	Α	Α	Α	Α	ACCT100
ACCT300	AUDITING	М	M	М	М	ACCT209
ACCT305	ACCOUNTING INFORMATION SYSTEMS	М	М	М	М	ACCT100
HUMAN RESO	URCE MANAGEMENT					
BUSN113	MANAGING PEOPLE & ORGANISATIONS	Α	Α	Α	Α	INC: MGMT100
HRMG200	APPLIED HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	Α	Α	Α	Α	BUSN113 or MGMT100
HRMG201	STRATEGIC HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT	Α	Α	Α	Α	BUSN113 or MGMT100
HRMG204	ORGANISATIONAL BEHAVIOUR		Α	Α	Α	BUSN113 or MGMT100
MGMT310	SUSTAINABLE ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE		NO	ILINE		MGMT213
MANAGEMEN	Т					
BUSN113	MANAGING PEOPLE & ORGANISATIONS	Α	Α	Α	Α	INC: MGMT100
MGMT212	GLOBAL COMPARITIVE MANAGEMENT	Α	Α		Α	BUSN113 or MGMT100
MGMT213*	ORGANISATIONAL ANALYSIS	Α	Α		Α	BUSN113 or MGMT100
MGMT310	SUSTAINABLE ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE		NO	ILINE		MGMT213
						BUSN113 OR
	MANAGING ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND					MGMT100
ENTR301	INNOVATION	Α	Α		Α	INC: MGMT311
MARKETING						
BUSN112	MANAGING MARKETS	Α	Α	Α	Α	INC: MKTG100
MKTG201	BUYER BEHAVIOUR	Α	Α	Α	Α	BUSN112 or MKTG100
	MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS: ENGAGING					BUSN112 or MKTG100
MKTG202	STAKEHOLDERS	Α	Α	Α	Α	
MKTG209	DIGITAL MARKETING: THE CONNECTED SPACE	Α	Α	Α	Α	BUSN112 or MKTG100
MKTG313	STRATEGIC MARKETING	Α	Α	Α	Α	MKTG100 or MKTG207
	MARKETING ANALYSIS - EVIDENCE BASED					MKTG100 or MKTG207
MKTG315	DECISIONS	Α	Α	Α	Α	
ELECTIVE UNIT	(NOT PART OF THE MAJOR OR MINOR)					
BUSN104	MONEY MATTERS	Α	Α	Α	Α	INC: ACCT100
	ECONOMICS: POLICY FRAMEWORKS AND	1				
ECON200	MARKETS	Α	Α	Α	Α	

^{*}Students wanting to do third year Management units should ensure that they do MGMT213 in their first/second year.

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	North Sydney	Prereq		
ACCOUNTING								
ACCT100	INTRODUCTION TO ACCOUNTING	Α	Α		Α	INC: BUSN104		
ACCT209	CORPORATE ACCOUNTING	Α	Α	Α	Α	ACCT207		
ACCT300	AUDITING		NO	ILINE		ACCT209		
ACCT303	STRATEGIC MGMT ACCTG	Α	Α	Α	Α	ACCT204		
HR MANAGEMENT								
BUSN113	MANAGING PEOPLE & ORGANISATIONS	Α	Α	Α	Α	INC: MGMT100		
HRMG200	APPLIED HR MANAGEMENT	Α	Α	Α	Α	BUSN113 OR MGMT100		
HRMG204	ORGANISATIONAL BEHAVIOUR	Α	Α	Α	Α	BUSN113 or MGMT100		
HRMG308	STRA HRM: ANALYTIC HUMAN CAP	Α	Α	Α	Α	HRMG200		
MGMT310	SUSTAINABLE ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE		NO	BUSN113 or MGMT100				
MANAGEME	MANAGEMENT							
BUSN113	MANAGING PEOPLE & ORGANISATIONS	Α	Α	Α	Α	INC: MGMT100		
						BUSN113 or MGMT100		
MGMT205	EVIDENCE-BASED DECISION MAKING	Α	Α		Α	INC: MGMT215		

^{**}Students who want to do third year Marketing units should ensure that they do MKTG207 in their first/second year.

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	North Sydney	Prereq
MGMT213*	ORGANISATIONAL ANALYSIS	Α	Α		Α	BUSN113 or MGMT100
MGMT214	SUSTAINABLE LEADERSHIP	Α	Α		Α	BUSN113 or MGMT100
MGMT304	STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT	Α	Α	Α	Α	MGMT213
	GOVERNANCE, RISK AND OPERATIONS					MGMT213
MGMT309	MANAGEMENT	Α	Α		Α	
MGMT310	SUSTAINABLE ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE		ON	LINE		BUSN113 or MGMT100
MARKETING						
BUSN112	MANAGING MARKETS	Α	Α	Α	Α	INC: MKTG100
	MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS: ENGAGING					BUSN112 or MKTG100
MKTG202	STAKEHOLDERS	Α	Α	Α	Α	
						BUSN112
MKTG207**	MARKETING TOOLKIT	Α	Α	Α	Α	INC: MKTG100
	INTERNATIONAL MARKETING: THE					MKTG100 or MKTG207
MKTG301	BORDERLESS WORLD	Α	Α	Α	Α	
MKTG318	SOCIAL IMPACT OF MARKETING	Α	Α	Α	Α	MKTG100 or MKTG207
ELECTIVE UN	ITS (NOT PART OF THE MAJOR – MAY BE USE	D AS ELEC	TIVE OR PA	ART OF MIN	IOR)	
BUSN104	MONEY MATTERS	Α	Α	Α	Α	INC: ACCT100

^{*}Students wanting to do third year Management units should ensure that they do MGMT213 in their first/second year.

^{**}Students who want to do third year Marketing units should ensure that they do MKTG207 in their first/second year.

COMMUNICATION MINOR

This minor is offered on Brisbane, Melbourne and Strathfield campuses.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts,
 except Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Creative Arts (minor only)
- Bachelor of International Development Studies (minor only)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science Communication is <u>not allowed</u> in the BTeach/BA or BTeach/BExSc

A= Attendance mode M=Multimode INC=Incompatible: You may not study the unit if you have already passed the INC unit.

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas/ Online	Prereq
	INTRODUCTION TO					Nil
COMM102	COMMUNICATION	Α	Α	Α		
COMM170*	INTERPRET & COMMUNICATE IDEAS	Α	Α	Α		Nil
						10cp from COMM
COMM213	INTERPERSONAL COMMUNICATION		Α	Α		units or equiv

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
COMM104	WRITING FOR THE MEDIA		Α			DIGM102
COMM170*	INTERPRET & COMMUNICATE IDEAS	Α	Α	Α		Nil
COMM225	SOCIAL MEDIA COMMUNICATIONS				Online	Nil
						10cp from WRIT or ENGL
WRIT230	CREATIVE NONFICTION	Α	Α	Α		units

^{*}COMM170 is a Communications unit in the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and has a focus for students wanting to become teachers. It includes numeracy concepts and the use of Excel. Students from other courses may undertake the unit but should be aware that they will be required to do some numeracy and Excel.

COMPUTING MINOR

Only available on Strathfield campus.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of
 Teaching/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of
 Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design

Transition arrangements for the Computing minor (Strathfield) from 2019

• Following a 5-year review the unit titles have changed but the codes remain the same. All units are now offered only once per year.

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

No special rules for BTeach/BA students. The minor is not available in the BTeach/BExSc.

With permission of the Course Coordinator, the pre-requisite for COMP106 may be waived for BTeach/BA students who commence the degree in semester 2 (mid-year entry).

A= Attendance mode

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas / Online	Prereq
COMP104	FUNDAMENTALS OF COMPUTING			Α		Nil

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
COMP106	COMMUNICATING WITH DATA			Α		COMP104
COMP202	PROGRAMMING ESSENTIALS			Α		COMP104
COMP205	CREATING WITH DATA			Α		COMP104

CREATIVE WRITING MINOR

This minor is available in Brisbane, Melbourne and Strathfield.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts
 except Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Creative Arts (minor only)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Important information for students undertaking Creative Writing and Literature

ENGL208 has been recoded as WRIT201. ENGL230 has been recoded as WRIT230. These units may be counted towards a Creative Writing minor OR an English/Literature minor but not both.

Specified units in Creative Writing minor, WRIT201/ENGL208 and WRIT230/ENGL230 may be undertaken in the English/Literature major. Please see the English major for this information (link is in the footer.)

Students who want to do BOTH a Literature Major/Minor and a Creative Writing Minor will need four WRIT-coded units for their Creative Writing minor and 4 ENGL-coded units for their Literature Minor or 8 ENGL-coded units for their major.

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science
Not available as a minor in the BTeach/BA or BTeach/BExSc. Some units are available in the English/Literature major as discussed above or as an Arts Elective in the BTeach/BA.

A= Attendance mode INC=Incompatible: You may not study the unit listed if you have already passed the INC unit.

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas / Online	Prereq
WRIT100	THE WRITERS CRAFT	Α	Α	Α		Nil
						10 cp from Creative Writing
WRIT201	EMERGING WRITING		Α	Α		or Literature. INC: ENLG208

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
WRIT101	CREATIVE GENRES	Α	Α	Α		Nil
						10 cp from Creative Writing,
						Communication or
						Literature unit. INC:
WRIT230	CREATIVE NONFICTION	Α	Α	Α		ENGL230

DIGITAL JOURNALISM MAJOR OR MINOR (NOT AVAILABLE FROM 2019)

In 2019 the Digital Journalism sequences were discontinued and have been replaced with a communications minor. Instead of units with DIGM codes you will now see COMM codes listed. The COMM units below will count in a Digital Journalism minor for students still completing that minor. Students should seek advice from their course coordinator if they started a Digital Journalism major or minor and still need units to complete.

See the unit listings for COMMUNICATION (link in the footer below) for information on when and where the Communication units are available. If equivalent units are not available on your campus, please see your course coordinator for advice.

Digital Journalism minor (prior to 2019)	Communication minor: equivalent units (from 2019)
DIGM102 Print and Online Writing	COMM104 Writing for the Media
	(do not enrol in this unit if you have completed DIGM102)
DIGM201 Ethics and Law in the Digital World	COMM223 Ethics and Law in the Digital World
	(do not enrol in this unit if you have completed DIGM201)
DIGM203 Video and Audio Broadcasting	COMM225 Social Media Communications
	Note: this is a new unit and may substitute for DIGM203 or may be
	taken by any student as a stand-alone unit.
DIGM301 Digital Content Production	COMM224 Producing Online Features
	(do not enrol in this unit if you have completed DIGM301).

DRAMA MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for students studying Drama

The Drama major and minor are taught on Brisbane, Melbourne and Strathfield campuses.

Core units in the major for students starting in 2020: PERF102, PERF104 in first year and PERF319 Theatre Performance is a compulsory capstone unit in the third year of the major.

Core units for the major for students starting prior to 2020: PERF319 Theatre Performance is a compulsory capstone unit in the third year of the major.

The Drama major underwent a review in 2019 and some of the units have changed their titles. If you have already undertaken a unit with the specific code, then you may not study it again even if the title has changed. There are also new units or units that have been reviewed and changed codes and titles. If a unit is listed as INC (incompatible) then you may not study that unit if you have already passed the incompatible unit.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science (minor only)
- Bachelor of Creative Arts (major or minor)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

Students must include some performance and production units in their major or minor. Performance units are PERF102, PERF104, PERF205, PERF208, PERF211, PERF319.

A= Attendance mode M=Multimode O= Online INC= Incompatible. If you have undertaken the incompatible unit already then you cannot do the unit offered and you should consult with your course coordinator for advice.

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
PERF102	THEATRE MAKING	Α	Α	Α	Nil
PERF200	THEATRE FOR YOUNG PEOPLE	Α			10cp from Drama or 20cp from Education Studies units
PERF211	REVOLUTIONARY SPIRIT		Α		10cp from Drama
HUMA250	ANCIENT GREEK HISTORY & DRAMA		Α	Α	10cp from History or Drama
ENGL210*	SHAKESPEARE & RENAISSANCE	Α		Α	10cp from ENGL units or Drama
PERF302	INDEPENDENT DRAMA PROJECT	М	М	М	10cp from 200 level Drama

NSW Students: *ENGL210 may not be taken as a Drama unit by students in the BTBA or students who may want to use Drama as a teaching area in the future. (It may be taken in the English/Literature sequence or as an elective.)

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
PERF104	DRAMA'S GREATEST HITS	Α	Α	Α		Nil
PERF207	AUSTRALIAN DRAMA		М	М		10cp from Drama
	ON SCREEN: MOVIES TV VIDEO					Nil
PERF215	GAMES	Α				
PERF220	ALL THE WORLD'S A STAGE				Online	Nil
	THEATRE					10cp from 200 level Drama
PERF319	PRODUCTION&PERFORMANCE	Α	Α	Α		INC: PERF216

ECONOMICS MAJOR OR MINOR

The Economics major and minor are offered on the Melbourne and Strathfield campuses.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts,
 and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of International Development Studies (minor only)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

Students may not undertake Economics as a minor in the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science.

NSW: Students undertaking an Economics major or minor in Strathfield should extend this with one subject from Management (BUSN113 Managing people and Organisations) and one from the accounting area (BUSN104 Money Matters) if they want to teach Business as well as Economics.

Vic: Students may not combine an Economics minor with a Business Studies major, however, they may study Economics as part of their Business Studies Major (4 units of Management + 4 units of Economics include 2 units at third year.) See Business Studies for more information and this list for unit availability.

A= Attendance mode M=Multimode

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bri s	Me I	Strat h		Prereq
ECON10						Nil
2	MICROECONOMICS 1		Α	Α		
ECON20						10cp from ECON units
9	THE GLOBAL ECONOMY		Α	Α		
ECON30	ECONOMIC POLICY				Online	10cp from ECON units
5	ANALYSIS					

Semester 2

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
ECON103	MACROECONOMICS 1		Α	Α	Nil
ECON203	MACROECONOMICS 2		Α	Α	ECON103
ECON204	DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS		Α	Α	10cp from ECON units

Students needing a second 300-level unit will need to study it cross-institutionally online via UNE. Please see your course coordinator well in advance of the start of semester to ensure you complete the correct documentation and application process.

EDUCATION STUDIES MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all students wanting to do an Education Studies Major or Minor

Please note that the Education Studies major or minor does <u>not</u> qualify you to be a teacher. If you want to be a teacher, you need to either do the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts degree or do a Bachelor of Arts degree with appropriate majors and minors followed by a Master of Teaching qualification in Primary or Secondary teaching.

The Education Studies major and minor changed in 2018.

FROM 2018: The Education Studies Major is formed from LIST A and LIST B with a further 40cp of units selected from LISTS B and/or C and/or D with 20cp from 300-level units. (Units available for Lists A and B are provided here.) The minor is selected from LISTS A and B only. Please consult the handbook for your year to see the structure of the major and consult your course coordinator for further advice. If you are doing an Education Studies major, you should choose your units carefully so that you can do 2 third level subjects.

Available

The Education Studies major is only available in the Bachelor of Arts and not in the dual degrees with Arts.

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science Not available in these degrees.

20205 (Summer Term - 16th Dec 2019 - 24 January 2020 with LEO site available from 9th Dec)

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas/Online	Prereq
ENGL140	CHILD LIT: WORLDS OF FICTION				Online	Nil

Semester 1 - LIST A

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Online	Prereq
ENGL104	EXPLORING LITERATURE	Α	Α	Α	Online	Nil
ENGL140*	CHILD LIT: WORLDS OF FICTION	Α	Α	Α		Nil
COMM170	INTERPRET & COMMUNICATE IDEAS	Α	Α	Α		Nil
YSED100	KNOWING YOUNG PEOPLE		Α			Nil

^{*}Also available in Ballarat, Canberra and North Sydney

Semester 2 - LIST A

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas/Online	Prereq
	AUSTRALIAN INDIGENOUS PEOPLES					Nil
HIST106	PAST AND PRESENT	Α	Α	Α		
POLS140*	GLOBAL CITIZEN	Α	Α	Α		Nil
YSED104	THE DEVELOPING YOUNG PERSON		Α			Nil

^{*}Also available in Ballarat, Canberra and North Sydney

Semester 1 – LIST B

ocinicater i Lioi						
CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Online	Prereq
						10 cp from Drama
						unit or 20 cp from
						Education Studies
PERF200	THEATRE FOR YOUNG PEOPLE	Α				units
YSED203	BLDG RELATIONS & SUPPORT YOUTH		Α			YSED104 or YSED105

Semester 2 - LIST B

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Online	Prereq
	AUSTRALIAN LITERATURE FOR				Online	Nil
ENGL205	CHILDREN AND YOUNG ADULTS					
						10 cp from Sociology or
						Youth Work units
SOCS226	GLOBAL YOUTH CULTURES		Α			or POLS140

14

COMM170 is a Communications unit in the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and has a focus for students wanting to become teachers. It includes numeracy concepts and the use of Excel. Students from other courses may undertake the unit but should be aware that they will be required to do some numeracy and Excel.

Semester 1 - LIST C &D

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Online	Prereq
GEOG206	CLIMATE CHANGE: PST, PRS & FUT				Online	Nil
HIST251	HUMAN RIGHTS IN HISTORY	Α	Α			Nil
						10 cp from unit in Politics
POLS211	CHINA AND THE WORLD		Α			and IR
						10 cp from unit in Politics
	NON-WESTERN POLITICS					and IR or International
POLS219			Α			Development Studies

Semester 2 - LIST C &D

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Online	Prereq
GEOG204	ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY				Online	Nil
						10cp from units in History or
						Politics and International
HIST261	MODERN ASIA		Α			Relations. INC: HIST219
MUSC202	MUSIC IN AUSTRALIA	Α				Nil
						10 cp from 200-level units in
POLS310	AUSTRALIA IN THE WORLD		Α	Nth Syd		Politics and IR
SOCS209	RACE AND ETHNICITY		Α	Α		Nil
					Online	10 cp from 200-level units in
						Sociology or related
SOCS301	SOCIAL JUSTICE AND ECONOMY		Α			discipline

Winter term LIST C&D (Note application process and limits apply)

CODE	TITLE	O/S location
MUSC281	POPULAR MUSIC: STAGE & SCREEN	London

ENGLISH MAJOR OR MINOR (Formerly called Literature major/minor)

Important information for all students taking English (or Literature)

Name of major/minor from 2020 onwards: English

Name of major prior to 2020: Literature (continuing students enrolled in the major who are not course completing in 2019 may choose to change the name of the major to English using Student Connect.)

Specified units in Creative Writing, WRIT201/ENGL208 and WRIT230/ENGL230 may be undertaken in the Literature/English major.

Students who want to do BOTH a Literature Major/Minor and a Creative Writing Minor will need four WRIT-coded units for their Creative Writing minor and 4 ENGL-coded units for their Literature Minor or 8 ENGL-coded units for their major.

ENGL208 has been recoded as WRIT201. ENGL230 has been recoded as WRIT230. These units may be counted towards a Creative Writing minor OR a Literature minor but not both.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of
 Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science (minor only)
- Bachelor of Creative Arts (major or minor)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

The rules for these degrees are the same as above. Literature is available as a minor in the BTeach/BEXSc

English/Literature units on offer in 2020

A=Attendance mode; M = Multimode INC=Incompatible: You may not study the unit if you have already passed the INC unit.

(Note where the prerequisites say English – this could be English or Literature).

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Online	Prereq
ENGL104	EXPLORING LITERATURE	Α	Α	Α	Online	Nil
ENGL200	19TH CENTURY LITERATURE	Α		Α		10cp from English units
ENGL204	AMERICAN WRITING		Α			Nil
						10cp from English or Drama
ENGL210	SHAKESPEARE & RENAISSANCE LIT	Α		Α		units
ENGL331	LITERARY THEORY	Α	Α	Α		10cp from 200 level English
Cross-listed u	nit					
						10cp from English or Creative
						Writing units
WRIT201	EMERGING WRITING		Α	Α		INC: ENGL208
Available as a	n elective only – not part of the major					
ENGL140*	CHILD LIT: WORLDS OF FICTION	Α	Α	Α		Nil

^{*}Also offered in North Sydney, Canberra and Ballarat

See semester 2 offerings overleaf

Semester 2

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
ENGL111	LITERATURE ACROSS TIME AND SPACE	Α	Α	Α		Nil
ENGL202	TWENTIETH CENTURY LITERATURE	Α		Α		10 cp from English units
ENGL205	AUST LIT FOR CHILD & YNG ADUL				Online	Nil
ENGL232	IRISH LITERATURE		Α			10 cp from English units
						10 cp from 200 level units in
ENGL334	READING AND WRITING THE SELF	Α	Α	Α		English
Cross-listed	units					
	ON SCREEN: MOVIES TV VIDEO					Nil
PERF215	GAMES	Α				
						10 cp from Creative Writing,
						Comm or English units. INC
WRIT230	CREATIVE NONFICTION	Α	Α	Α		ENGL230

ENGLISH/LITERATURE unit available in summer

(this unit is only available as an elective and is not part of the major/minor):

202005 (Summer Term – 16th Dec 2019 – 24 January 2020 with LEO site available from 9th Dec)

CODE	TITLE	Overseas/ Online	Prereq
ENGL140	CHILD LIT: WORLDS OF FICTION	Online	Nil

GEOGRAPHY MAJOR OR MINOR (Minor only from 2020)

Important information for all students taking a Geography major or minor

From 2020, Geography is available as a minor in Brisbane, Melbourne and Strathfield. The Geography major is being phased out in Strathfield. Students who started their degree and commenced a Geography major prior to 2020 may complete the major.

Some units have changed their name and kept their code and there may be new units available. Please check to make sure that you have the prerequisites to do the new units and that they are not incompatible with something you have previously completed (this would mean that the unit overlaps with what you have previously completed and you cannot study both units.)

Strathfield students who started prior to 2020 and are undertaking Geography as a major must do the compulsory units GEOG100, GEOG101 and GEOG307. The following table provides information on the last time of offering for Geography units in Strathfield. Please talk to your course coordinator to ensure that you can complete the major in a timely manner. Please consult your course coordinator if you will have problems completing these units prior to them being discontinued.

Transition information for Geography major in Strathfield

Unit Code	Unit Title	Comments
GEOG205	Living in the City	Note that this unit will be offered for the last time in second semester 2020
GEOG306	Extreme Earth: Natural Hazards, Risk and Vulnerability	GEOG306 will be available in 202030 subject to minimum enrolments. If it is not on offer students doing a Geography major will need to do an online third year unit cross-institutionally via UNE. Ensure that your course coordinator approves the unit via a cross-institutional form prior to enrolling.
GEOG307	Extreme Earth: Natural Hazards, Risk and Vulnerability	Being phased out but will be on offer in semester 1, 2020.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts
 and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

Students doing a Geography minor in the BTeach/BA are strongly advised to extend the minor with 2 units of History. Geography is available as a minor in the BTeach/BExSc.

A= Attendance mode INC=Incompatible: You may not study the unit listed if you have already passed the INC unit.

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
GEOG101	GLOBAL HUMAN ENVIRONMENTS	Α	Α	Α		Nil
GEOG206	CLIMATE CHANGE: PST, PRS & FUT				Online	Nil
	PREC					GEOG101 or HIST115
GEOG207	STATES:DEV,GEOPOL&L'HOODS	Α	Α	Α		INC: GEOG200 or GLST201
GEOG307	GLOBAL DEBATES: Q & M GEOG			Α		20cp of 200 level GEOG units

Semester 2

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq	
GEOG100	CHANGING PLANET EARTH	Α	Α	Α		Nil	
GEOG202	BEACHES AND COASTS			Α		GEOG100	
GEOG204	ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY				Online	Nil	
GEOG306	EXTREME EARTH: NT HZ, RSK & VL			Α		20cp of 200 level GEOG units	

20205 (Summer Term - 25th Nov 2019 - 2nd Feb 2020 - LEO SITE available from 18th November)

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas/Online	Prereq
GEOG101	GLOBAL HUMAN ENVIRONMENTS				Online	Nil

GRAPHIC DESIGN MINOR

Graphic Design is offered as a minor in Melbourne and Strathfield. Students must do all four units listed to obtain a minor.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts,
 except Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Creative Arts (minor only)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

This minor is not available in the BTBA or BTBExc degrees. Individual units from Graphic Design may be undertaken in the BTBA (Visual Arts). See the <u>program map</u> for the BTBA (Visual Arts) for more information.

A= Attendance mode

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Online	Prerequisites
DESN111	INTRO TO GRAPHIC DESIGN		Α	Α		Nil
DESN227	WEB DESIGN		Α	Α		Nil

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Online	Prerequisites
DESN240	DESIGN FOR MULTIMEDIA		Α	Α		Nil
DESN242	DESIGN FOR PUBLICATION		Α	Α		Nil

HEALTHY DEVELOPMENT MINOR

Important information for all students taking Healthy Development

Healthy Development is only available as a minor in Melbourne. This minor has had changes in 2019. There are four specified units in the minor: EXCS118, YSED104, SOCS243 and SOCS244. The minor can be extended with two electives from SOCS235, YSED100 and YSED203.

Transition arrangements for the Healthy Development minor (Melbourne) 2019.

Following a 5-year review, a new Healthy Development sequence commenced in 2019. Students who are part-way through the minor will notice changes to units and codes.

- Students who commenced the sequence in 2018 will study a transition sequence with the old units (HUMA106 and HUMA112) in 2018 and the new second year units SOCS243 Global Health and SOCS244 Difference and Diversity in 2019.
- Students who commenced the sequence in 2019 or later will study the new sequence from first year.
- SOCS244 Difference and Diversity: Social and Sexual Health will provide a formal substitute for any student who
 commenced study in Healthy Development in 2018 or before and has not completed HUMA112 Bodies, Thinking and
 Feeling or HUMA249 Birth to Death. SOCS244 may only be substituted once. Ask your course coordinator for a formal
 unit substitution.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts, and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts (minor only).
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

Rules for the minor in the BTeach/BA are the same as above. Not available in the BTeach/BEXSc.

A= Attendance mode INC: Incompatible – you may not do the unit if you have already passed the incompatible unit

Semester 1 (minor units)

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
EXSC118	NUTRITION AND EXERCISE		Α			Nil
SOCS244	DIFFERENCE AND DIVERSITY		Α			Nil

Semester 2 (minor units)

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
YSED104	THE DEVELOP YOUNG PERSON		Α			Nil
SOCS243	GLOBAL HEALTH				Online	Nil INC: GLST200

Semester 1 (extension units)

BTeach/BA students who need an minor +2 should complete all the units in the minor and may then extend the minor with these units as additional electives if available.

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
YSED100	KNOWING YOUNG PEOPLE		Α			Nil
YSED203	BLDG RELATIONS & SUPPORT YOUTH		Α			YSED104 or YSED105

HISTORY MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all students taking History

The history major and minor is available on Brisbane, Melbourne and Strathfield campuses.

HIST106 and HIST308 are core units in this major. HIST106 is core in the first year and HIST308 is a capstone unit in the third year. The major includes both ancient and modern history.

There was a history review undertaken in 2019 that is being implemented in 2020. This may mean that there are units whose titles have changed or new units on offer. Make sure that you do not study any units that are incompatible with previous versions that you have already completed. You may study the new units, if available, and at the right level (not more than two units at first year level, at least two units at third year level, with the compulsory units of HIST106 and HIST308.

NEW UNIT	INCOMPATIBLE UNIT
HIST261 The Risk of Asia in the Modern World	Do not study HIST261 if you have previously passed HIST219 Modern south East Asia
HIST263 The Making of Modern America to 1945	Do not study HIST263 if you previously passed HIST224 Rise of the United States
HIST264 From Truman to Trump: The US Since 1945	Do not study HIST264 if you previously passed HIST224 Rise of the United States
HIST265 Ancient Rome: Kingdom, Republic and Empire	Do not study HIST265 if you previously passed HIST332: The Early Roman Empire
HIST267 Diasporas and Journeys: Migration in World	Do not study HIST267 if you previously passed HIST329 Diasporas and Journeys:
History	Immigration in World History
HIST342 A History of the Present	Do not study HIST342 if you previously passed HIST330 Contemporary World
	History
HIST208, HIST214, HIST215 and HIST253	All of these units have had minor changes to their unit title.
HIST225 US Foreign Policy	This unit may now count in either the History major/minor or the Politics and
	International Relations major/minor. Do not count it more than once.

Students in Melbourne who have not yet completed HIST106 should note that the unit has moved from first semester to second semester. Factor this into your program as it is a compulsory unit and consult your course coordinator if you need help.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts, and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

History is available as a minor or major in the BTeach/BA and as a minor in the BTeach/BExSc. Core units are the same as above. QLD & VIC: Students doing history as a minor in BTBA in Brisbane or Melbourne are strongly advised to combine their history minor with two units of Geography.

NSW: Students must ensure they take the correct sequence of units to allow them to teach EITHER Modern History, OR Ancient History, OR both. Students commencing from 2019 are required to include one ancient or medieval and one modern history unit in their major/minor alongside the core units, to meet NESA requirements. Ancient history units are marked with a * below. Medieval history units are marked with an M and may be used as Ancient or Modern. Please contact your course coordinator if you need advice.

NSW: Students who want to be able to teach both Modern and Ancient History should extend their minor or major to achieve this.

- MAJOR: Include at least 5 units of modern history and 3 units of ancient history (or vice versa) including HIST106 and two third year history units including HIST308. For a major in Ancient History students must include one third year Ancient History unit.
- MAJOR: Eight units with at least 5 units of Ancient and 5 units of Modern (including HIST106 and two third year units including HIST308 and one 300 level ancient history unit).
- MINOR+2: Include at least 3 units of Modern History and 3 units of Ancient History to count both as second teaching areas.

NSW: Students who only want to teach Ancient or Modern (not both):

- MAJOR: Take at least 5 units in your chosen history discipline that Includes at least one unit of Modern (if you want to teach Ancient) or Ancient (if you want to teach Modern). You must include HIST106 and two third year units including HIST308 and one 300 level ancient history unit if you want to teach Ancient history.
- MINOR: Choose at least 3 units from Modern History and one from Ancient or Medieval (or vice versa)
- MINOR+2: Choose 5 units from Modern History and one from Ancient or Medieval (or vice versa). You must include 2 units from 300 level to allow your chosen history discipline to be a first teaching area.

Special rule for first-year students starting Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies with a history major/minor in February in Melbourne or Brisbane in 2020.

HIST115 is a compulsory unit in your degree so you will do two history units in semester one.

21

Back to Top

- FIRST SEMESTER: HIST115, one unit for your second major or minor, HIST251 and one Arts elective
- SECOND SEMESTER: enrol as normal (including HIST106 as your first year history unit)

History units on offer in 2020

A = Attendance, M = Multimode, INC: You cannot study this unit if you have already passed the incompatible unit

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	North Syd	Prereq
HIST114*	FALL OF THE ROMAN REPUBLIC			Α		Nil
HIST115	GLOBAL HISTORY	Α	Α	Α		Nil
HIST225	US FOREIGN POLICY			М	М	10cp from History or Politics
HIST251	HUMAN RIGHTS IN HISTORY	Α	Α			Nil
						10cp from History, Politics or
HIST253	UNDERBELLY AUSTRALIA			Α		Sociology
HIST257	CHILDHOOD AND YOUTH IN HISTORY		Α			10cp from History or Politics
HIST263	US HISTORY 1865 TO 1945	А				10cp from History or Politics INC: HIST224
HIST308	MAKING HISTORY	Α	Α	Α		20cp from 200/300 level History
Cross-listed u	ınit					
HUMA250*	ANCIENT GREEK HISTORY & DRAMA		Α	Α		10cp from History or Drama

^{*}Ancient history units

Semester 2

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
HIST106	AUST INDIGENOUS PEOPLES	Α	Α	Α	Nil
HIST215	EUROPE DIVIDED AND UNITED	Α			10cp from History or Politics
HIST216 ^M	THE MIDDLE AGES			Α	10cp from History or Politics
HIST222*	GREEK CITY STATES			Α	Nil
HIST230*	POMPEII			Α	10cp from History
					10cp from History
HIST255*	THE ANCIENT NEAR EAST		Α		INC: HIST202
					10cp from History or Politics
HIST261	MODERN ASIA		Α		INC: HIST219
					10cp from History or Politics
HIST264	US HISTORY SINCE 45	Α			INC: HIST224
HIST341	HISTORY AND MEMORY	Α	Α		10cp from 200 level History
					10cp from 200 level History
HIST342	HIST OF THE PRESENT			Α	INC: HIST330

^{*}Ancient history units; Medieval history unit

Units available in Rome:

201945 (Winter Term) (Quota and application process applies)

CODE	TITLE	Overseas	Prereq
HIST208	FASCISM	Rome	10cp from History or Politics
			10cp from History, Art History, Theology,
HUMA252	BAROQUE ROME	Rome	Study of Religions or Philosophy

INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES MINOR

This minor is only available in Melbourne.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts,
 except Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science Not available as a minor in the BTeach/BA or BTeach/BExSc.

A= Attendance mode M=Multimode

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
DVST100	INTRO TO INTERNATIONAL DEVPT		Α			Nil
DVST205	PEACE AND DEVELOPMENT		Α			DVST101

Semester 2

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
DVST101	HUM WORK & DEVELOP AID		Α			Nil
						10cp from DVST units or
DVST200	REFUGEES AND FORCED MIGRATION		Α			Global Studies units
DVST204*	PROJECT MANAGEMENT		М			10cp from DVST units
						10cp from 200 level DVST
DVST303	ADVOCACY AND POLICY PROJECTS		Α			units

Continuing students in Sydney who require units in International Development Studies to complete a minor must undertake a unit/s by cross-institutional study, approved by the course coordinator.

LITERATURE MAJOR OR MINOR (See listing under English major)

The Literature Major has been renamed English. Please check the English Major for the requirements of the major and details of the units on offer.

Note for students who started in 2019 or before (and who are not completing their course in 2019):

You may choose to name your Major Literature or English. If you have already chosen Literature and you want to change to English, please use Student Connect and change your major from Literature to English. Also use Student Connect to choose either Literature or English if you have not yet stipulated your major.

The name of the major for students who commence in 2020 or later will be English.

Click on the link to English in the footer to go to the units on offer for 2020.

MATHEMATICS MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all students taking Mathematics

Note: For study in Mathematics, HSC Advanced Mathematics other than General Mathematics 2 (NSW) or Mathematical Methods Units 3 & 4 (Victoria) is assumed for both the major and the minor. As the core units include calculus, you will need this prior knowledge.

The mathematics major and minor is offered on the Melbourne and Strathfield campuses. MATH104 and MATH107 are core units in the first year of the Mathematics major and minor.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of
 Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts
- Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science (minor only)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science The rules are the same as above.

A= Attendance mode

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
					HSC Advanced Mathematics (not
					General Mathematics 2) (NSW),
					Mathematical Methods Units 3 & 4 (Vic)
MATH107	FOUNDATIONS OF MATHEMATICS		Α	Α	assumed
MATH203	ADVANCED CALCULUS		Α		MATH104 and MATH107
MATH205	GEOMETRY		Α		10cp from 100 level unit in Maths
MATH216	ABSTRACT ALGEBRA & EQUATIONS			Α	MATH107
					10cp from 200 level Maths
MATH308	NUMBER THEORY & CRYPTOGRAPHY			Α	INC MATH108 and MATH208
MATH311	LINEAR PROG & APPLICATIONS		Α	Α	MATH104 and MATH107

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
MATH104	FUNCTIONS AND CALCULUS		Α	Α	HSC Advanced Mathematics (not
					General Mathematics 2) (NSW),
					Mathematical Methods Units 3 & 4 (Vic)
					assumed
MATH216	ABSTRACT ALGEBRA & EQUATIONS		Α		MATH107
					INC MATH303
MATH217	MATHS IN BUSINESS & FINANCE			Α	MATH219 or STAT206
MATH219	STATISTICS AND PROBABILITY		Α	Α	MATH107 – some basic calculus
					assumed.
					INC STAT201 and STAT206
MATH312	GEOMETRY & TOPOLOGY		Α	Α	MATH104 and MATH205

MEDIA MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all students taking Media

Media is offered as a major or minor on the Melbourne campus. Although Media is not offered in the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts, students may undertake a Media major or minor in their BA and then use that as a teaching area in the Master of Teaching.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Art
 except Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Creative Arts (major or minor)
- Bachelor of International Development Studies (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science Not available in the BTeach/BA or BTeach/BExSc.

A= Attendance mode; M= Multimode, INC= Incompatible. You may not do this unit if you have already passed the incompatible unit.

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
MEDA100	MAKING DIGITAL MOVIES		Α			Nil
MEDA200	INTRO TO AUDIO PRODUCTION		Α			Nil
MEDA206	RADIO PRODUCTION		Α			MEDA200
						MEDA101
MEDA304	MEDIA AUDIENCES		Α			INC: MEDA216

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
MEDA101	THEORIES OF MEDIA		Α			Nil
MEDA201	ONLINE VIDEO PRODUCTION		Α			MEDA100
MEDA209	READING SCREEN TEXTS		Α			Nil
MEDA302	DIGITAL MEDIA LAB		Α			MEDA100 and MEDA201

MUSIC MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all students taking Music

Music is offered on the Brisbane and Melbourne campuses as a major or minor. There are core units in the major that apply to students who commenced in 2019 or later. These are MUSC161, which is a first-year core unit and MUSC335 and MUSC336 that are core units in the third year of the major. All students studying a major must do two third year units in Music and not more than two first year units.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of
 Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science (minor in Brisbane only)
- Bachelor of Creative Arts (major or minor)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

Prerequisite/assumed knowledge for students wanting to teach Music

- In Victoria Music major you will need: AMEB Grade VI or Year 12 Practical Music.
- In Queensland Music minor: you will need to ensure that you are able to meet minimum practical and theoretical requirements for music teaching by the end of Year 2 of the degree program. Students should attain a minimum of fifth grade (AMEB, Trinity College or equivalent) theory and practical musicianship.

Melbourne: Music may only be undertaken as a major in the BTeach/BA (Humanities). It is not available in the Visual Arts or Mathematics specialisations nor is it available in the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science.

Brisbane: Music may be undertaken as a major or minor in the BTeach/BA and as a minor in the BTeach/BExSc in Brisbane. The rules for the Music major or minor are the same as above.

A= Attendance mode M=Multimode

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
MUSC161	FOUNDATIONS OF MUS PRAC	Α	Α			Nil
MUSC258	POPULAR SONG THROUGH HISTORY		Α			Nil
MUSC269	CONTEMPORARY HARMONY	М	М			Nil
MUSC272	ENSEMBLE DIRECTION AND MUSIC	Α				Nil
MUSC336	RESEARCHING MUSIC				Online	Nil

Semester 2

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
MUSC162	WRITING ABOUT MUSIC	Α	Α			Nil
MUSC202	MUSIC IN AUSTRALIA	Α				Nil
MUSC276	MUSIC PRODUCTION		Α			Nil
MUSC282	WESTERN CLASSICAL MUSIC				Online	Nil
MUSC335	COMPOSING MUSIC	М	М			MUSC268 or MUSC269

201945 (Winter Term) (Quota and application process applies)

CODE	TITLE	Overseas	Prereq
MUSC281	POPULAR MUSIC: STAGE & SCREEN	London	Nil

PHILOSOPHY MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all students taking Philosophy

This major or minor is offered on Brisbane, Melbourne and Strathfield campuses.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts,
 except Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts where it is only available in Victoria (see below).
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

Philosophy is only offered as a <u>minor</u> in the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts (Humanities) on the Melbourne campus and is <u>not</u> available in Queensland or NSW. When used as a minor in Melbourne, it must be combined with two units of Geography or two units of History.

A= Attendance mode M=Multimode

Where a unit is listed as ADOBE, the unit may not be on the timetable and the Lecturer in Charge will contact students directly to confirm arrangements.

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
PHIL100	BIG QUESTIONS	Α	Α	Α	Nil
PHIL107	PHIL OF WORLD RELIGIONS		Α	Α	Nil
PHIL201*	ISSUES IN BIOETHICS	Α	Α	NthSyd	Nil
PHIL202	JUSTICE, AUTHORITY & HUMAN				Nil
	RIGHTS	Α	Α	Α	
PHIL205	MIND, BODY AND CONSCIOUSNESS		Α		10 cp from Philosophy unit
PHIL214	MEDIEVAL PHILOSOPHY	Adobe	Adobe	Adobe	10 cp from Philosophy unit
PHIL320	ETHICS, JUSTICE & GOOD SOC.	Adobe	Adobe	Adobe	10 cp from 200-level Philosophy unit
PHIL322	METAPHYSICS & EPISTEMOLOGY				10 cp from 200-level Philosophy unit
	SEMINAR	Adobe	Adobe	Adobe	

^{*}Also offered in North Sydney

Winter (All units offered by Webinar Mon 15 June: M, Tu, Th, F (9.30-3.30))

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
PHIL102	HUMAN NATURE		Α	Α	Nil
PHIL104*	INTRO TO ETHICS	Α			Nil
PHIL320*	ETHICS, JUSTICE & GOOD SOC.	M	М	М	10 cp from 200-level Philosophy unit

^{*}Also offered in Ballarat

Semester 2

Jennester 2					
CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
PHIL102*	HUMAN NATURE	Α	Α	Α	Nil
PHIL104	INTRO TO ETHICS	Α	Α	Α	Nil
PHIL208	GOD, RELIGION & EVIL	Α		Α	10 cp from Philosophy unit
PHIL210	LANGUAGE, MEANING & TRUTH		Α		10 cp from Philosophy unit
PHIL215	EARLY MODERN	Α	Α	А	10 cp from Philosophy unit
PHIL321	HISTORY OF PHILOSOPHY SEMINAR	М	М	М	10cp from 200 level Philosophy

^{*}Also offered in North Sydney

In the course maps UNCC100 Self and Community: Exploring the Anatomy of Modern Society and UNCC300 Justice and Change in a Global World are listed as Core Curriculum units. Alternatively, students may be eligible to study PHIL102 or PHIL104* in place of UNCC100; and PHIL320 Ethics, Justice and the Good Society in place of UNCC300. Students doing a Philosophy major or minor may not double count these units for the Core Curriculum and for their Philosophy major or minor. Eligibility requirements are available on the Philosophy Units section of the Core Curriculum website.

POLITICS AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all students taking Politics and International Relations

Politics and International Relations is offered on the Brisbane, Melbourne and North Sydney campuses. Students from Strathfield will need to travel to North Sydney to study most of their Politics and International Development subjects.

- Prior to 2019: Compulsory units in the major were POLS101 and POLS310.
- For students who started in 2019: POLS101 and POLS104 are core first year units and POLS310 is a capstone unit in the third year.
- From 2020: POLS101 and POLS104 are compulsory core units in the first year. Students are expected to study POLS308 and POLS310 unless they are accepted into the Parliamentary Internship program.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts, except Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts where it is only available in Melbourne (see below for more info).
- Bachelor of International Development Studies (minor only)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

Politics and International Development is only available as a <u>minor</u> in the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts in Melbourne but is <u>not</u> available in New South Wales or Queensland. When used as a minor in the BTBA in Melbourne, it must be combined with two units of History or Geography.

A= Attendance mode M=Multimode

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	North Sydney	Prereq
POLS101	INTRO TO AUSTRALIAN POLITICS		Α		Α	Nil
POLS211	CHINA AND THE NEW WORLD		Α			10cp from Politics
						10cp from Politics or
POLS219	NON-WESTERN POLITICS		Α			International Development
POLS309	WORLD POLITICS & JUSTICE		Α		Α	10cp from Politics
Cross-listed u	nit					
						10 cp from History or
HIST225	US FOREIGN POLICY			М	М	Politics

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	North Sydney	Prereq
POLS104	INTRO INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS	Α	Α		Α	Nil
						10cp from Politics or
POLS213	SECURITY TERRORISM HUMAN RIGHT		Α		Α	International Development
POLS214	THE NATURE OF DEMOCRACY				М	10cp from Politics
POLS216	POPULISM IN THE 21ST CENTURY		Α			10cp from Politics
						20cp from 200/300 level
POLS310	AUSTRALIA IN THE WORLD		Α		Α	Politics units
Elective (doe	s not count in major or minor)		•	•		
POLS140*	GLOBAL CITIZEN	Α	Α	Α	Α	Nil

^{*}POLS140 is only available as an elective as you are required to do both POLS101 and POLS104 in the major and minor Continued overleaf

Parliamentary Internship (quota and selection criteria apply)

Students are required to apply for an internship placement. More information will be made available by email as it becomes available. Link to information will be advised.

CODE	Title and Credit Points	State	Prereq
POLS311	PARLIAMENTARY	VIC	Victoria: Students normally must be undertaking a major in Politics
	INTERNSHIP		and International Relations and will have completed 20cp at Level 1
	20 credit points		in Politics and International Relations, and 40cp at Level 2 in Politics
			and International Relations. An application process applies.

PSYCHOLOGY MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all students studying Psychology

Psychology is offered as a major or minor on Strathfield and Melbourne campuses. It is being phased out on the Brisbane campus.

Core units in the Psychology minor are: PSYC100, PSYC101, PSYC200 and PSYC212

Core units in the Psychology major are: PSYC100, PSYC101, PSYC104, PSYC200, PSYC212, PSYC313, PSYC315.

Students may choose either PSYC213 or PSYC214 as the eighth unit in the major.

Transition changes in the Psychology major (Brisbane only)

Psychology has not been offered to commencing students on the Brisbane campus since 2018. Students in Brisbane who started prior to 2018 and still have Psychology units to complete should consult their course coordinator.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, (major or minor) and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor
 of Arts (minor in Melbourne only see below for more info).
- Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science (minor only)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

Psychology is only available as a <u>minor</u> in the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts in Melbourne from 2019 but is <u>not</u> available in New South Wales or Queensland. Students who started prior to 2019 in Victoria were able to study Psychology as a major or minor, although it was recommended to only do it as a minor from 2018. Students doing the Psychology minor or major have the same rules as for the BA (see above.)

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
PSYC100	FOUNDATIONS OF PSYCHOLOGY		Α	Α		
PSYC200	LIFE SPAN DEVELOPMENT		Α	Α		PSYC100 and PSYC101
						PSYC100, PSYC101 and
PSYC213	INDIVIDUAL DIFFERENCES		Α	Α		PSYC104
PSYC315	BRAIN AND BEHAVIOUR		Α	Α		PSYC200

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
PSYC101	APPLICATIONS OF PSYCHOLOGY		Α	Α		
PSYC104	RESEARCH DESIGN & STATISTICS 1		Α	Α		
PSYC212	ABNORMAL PSYCHOLOGY		Α	Α		PSYC100 and PSYC101
						PSYC100, PSYC101 and
PSYC214	LEARNING AND BEHAVIOUR		Α	Α		PSYC104
PSYC313	SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY		Α	Α		PSYC104 and PSYC200

SOCIOLOGY MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all students studying Sociology

Sociology is available as a major and minor on Brisbane, Melbourne and Strathfield campuses. (Strathfield campus are offering the major to students commencing from 2019. Students who started prior to 2019 may only study Sociology as a minor in Strathfield.)

Sociology Major has the following core units: SOCS108, SOCS207, SOCS237 and SOCS300

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts,
 except Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts where it is only available in Melbourne and Strathfield (see below).
- Bachelor of International Development Studies (minor only)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

Sociology is only available as a minor in the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts in Melbourne and Strathfield but is not available in the BTBA in Brisbane.

Melbourne: When used as a minor in the BTBA in Melbourne, it must be combined with two units of History or Geography. **Strathfield:** When used as a minor in the BTBA in Strathfield, it must be combined with two units of History.

A= Attendance mode M=Multimode

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas / Online	Prereq
SOCS100*	INTRODUCTION TO SOCIOLOGY	Α	Α	Α		Nil
SOCS206	GLOBAL, RELIGION & MODERNITY	Α	Α			10 cp from SOCS or equiv
SOCS235	HEALTH, ILLNESS AND WELL-BEING			Α		10 cp from SOCS
SOCS237	PEOPLE COUNT: RES QUANT		М			10 cp from SOCS or equiv
SOCS244	DIFFERENCE AND DIVERSITY		Α			Nil
SOCS300	SOCIAL ISSUES AND POLICY	Α	Α	Α		10 cp from Sociology

^{*}Also offered in Canberra

Jennester 2								
CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overse as/Onli ne	Prereq		
SOCS108*	CONTEMPORARY SOCIETY & CHANGE	Α	Α	Α		Nil		
						10 cp from Sociology		
SOCS207	MEANING OF LIFE: RES QUALIT	Α	Α	Α		or DVST100		
SOCS209	RACE AND ETHNICITY		Α	Α		Nil		
						10 cp from Sociology or Youth		
SOCS226	GLOBAL YOUTH CULTURES		Α			Work or POLS140		
SOCS243	GLOBAL HEALTH				Online	INC GLST200		
					Online	10 cp from 200-level units in		
SOCS301	SOCIAL JUSTICE AND ECONOMY					Sociology or related disc		
Places are lim	Places are limited and an application process applies for the following unit:							
	ARTS AND HUMANITIES SPECIAL					Sociology major with at least		
HUMA332	PROJECT	Α				4 advanced level units.		

^{*}Also offered in Canberra

STUDY OF RELIGIONS MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all students studying Study of Religions

Students may undertake Study of Religions or Theology as majors or minors in the Arts degrees. Students may not study a major in one and a minor in the other but may study both as minors in the BA.

The Study of Religions includes a variety of different religions whereas Theological Studies includes the Christian religion only.

Core units for the major and minor: PHIL107 and THCT100.

Students undertaking a major or minor in Study of Religions who wish to teach Religious Education in Catholic Schools should follow the recommendations for the BTBA students given below when choosing their units. The major should include no more than 30cp at 100-level and at least 50 cp at an advanced level (including 20cp at 300-level.) (Subject to AB approval)

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts <u>including</u> Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts (see below) and including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

Students who want to teach Religious Education in Catholic Schools need to include THCT100 and THCT202 as part of their major or minor in Study of Religions. Students undertaking a Study of Religions major may study THBS100 as part of the major, but students who are doing a minor should extend their minor with THBS100 as an elective. Students in this degree may <u>not</u> study both Study of Religions and Theological Studies major and minor.

Students in the BTeach/BA in NSW should not include PHIL208 but the unit may be taken in other states.

- Units for BTBA major for students who want to teach in Religious Education in Catholic Schools: THCT100, PHIL107, THBS100, THCT202, Three of (THSR200 (prior 2020), THSR206, THSR207, THSR202, THSR205) and THSR301, THSR302.
- Units for BTBA minor for students who want to teach in Religious Education in Catholic Schools: THCT100, PHIL107, THCT202 and one additional Study of Religions units at second/third year level. Students should also study THBS100 as an extension to their minor (or elective) and should ensure that they do this PRIOR to undertaking THCT202 as it is a prerequisite.

A= Attendance M = Multimode

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
PHIL107	Philosophy of World Religions	**	Α	Α	Nil
		М	М	Α	THCT100 or PHIL107
THSR202	Religion in Australian Culture				
THSR301	Indigenous Spiritualities	М	М	М	THCT100 and PHIL107
Cross-listed unit					
THBS100	Introduction to the Bible	Α	Α	Α	Nil

^{**} Students in Brisbane needing PHIL107 should enrol via Strathfield, contact Richard.colledge@acu.edu.au for further class details

Semester 2

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
THCT100	What Christians Believe	Α	Α	Α	Nil
PHIL208**	God, Religion and Evil	Α		Α	PHIL107
THSR206	Introduction to Islam	М	М	А	THCT100 or PHIL107
	Christian Symbol, Ritual and	Α	Α	Α	THCT100 AND THBS100
THCT202	Sacrament				
	Comparing Texts and Traditions	M	М	М	THCT100 AND PHIL107
THSR302	in the Abrahamic Faiths				

^{**} Students in Strathfield may not take PHIL208 as part of the Study of Religions minor or major if they want to teach

Back to Top

THEOLOGICAL STUDIES MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all students studying Theological Studies

Students may undertake Study of Religions or Theology as majors or minors in the Arts degrees. Students may not study a major in one and a minor in the other but may study both as minors in the BA.

The Study of Religions includes a variety of different religions whereas Theological Studies includes the Christian religion only. Core units in Theological Studies are THCT100 and THBS100 which are both first-year units.

Where units are listed as being via <u>Adobe Connect</u>, there may not be a specific time allocated on the timetable. The lecturer will contact you to confirm arrangements.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts <u>including</u> Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts, including Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of
 Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science (minor only).
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

Students who wish to teach in Catholic Schools should include THCT100, THBS100 and THCT202 as part of their major or minor or extended minor.

Students in NSW must undertake the Study of Religions sequence not the Theological Studies sequence as they are required to study religions other than Christianity.

A=Attendance M = Multimode

Where a unit is listed as ADOBE, the unit may/may not be on the timetable. If not on the timetable then the Lecturer in Charge will contact students directly to confirm arrangements

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
THBS100	Introduction to the Bible	Α	Α	Α	Nil
THBS209	New Testament Letters	Α	ADOBE	ADOBE	THBS100
THBS304	Archaeology and the Bible	ADOBE	ADOBE	ADOBE	THBS100 and THBS220
THCT212	Jesus the Christ	Α	ADOBE	ADOBE	THBS100 and THCT100
THCT220	Theological Thinking and Methods	ADOBE	ADOBE	ADOBE	THCT100
	Contemporary Issues in Moral	Α			THBS100 and THCT100and THCT216
THCT308	Theology				or THCP218
	Australian Catholics: History and		М	М	Nil
THCT310	Identity				
		Α			THBS100 and THCT100
					Intensive Mode over 2 weekends:
THCT313	Patristics: The Early Church Fathers				TBA

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
		Α	Α	Α	Nil
THCT100	What Christians Believe				
THBS205	Narratives of Ancient Israel	Α	М	М	THBS100
	Critical Approaches to the Bible:	Α	М	М	THBS100
THBS220	Interpretation and Exegesis				
	Christian Symbol, Ritual and	Α	Α	Α	THBS100 AND THCT100 INC:
THCT202	Sacrament				THEO228
	Australian Catholics: History and	Α			Nil
THCT310	Identity				
THCT311	The Christian Vision of Being Human	Α	М	М	THCT100 and THBS100
THCT307	Church: Its Nature and Mission	Α			THCT100 and THBS100 INC: THCT205

VISUAL ARTS MAJOR OR MINOR

Important information for all students studying Visual Arts

Visual Arts is available as a major or minor on the Brisbane, Melbourne and Strathfield campuses.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts <u>including</u> Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts (see below) and including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science (minor in Brisbane only)
- Bachelor of Creative Arts (major or minor)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science

Students undertaking the Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts (Visual Arts) should consult the course map for the specific units that they need to undertake in Visual Arts to ensure that they can register as teachers.

Brisbane: Visual Arts may be undertaken as a major or a minor in the BTeach/BA and BTeach/BExSc degrees.

Melbourne: Visual Arts may only be undertaken as a major in the BTeach/BA (Visual Arts) degree. It may not be taken as a minor in teaching degrees in Victoria.

Strathfield: From 2019, due to changes in NESA regulations, students must undertake a major or a minor+2 (minor with 2 units at third year level) to meet NESA Visual Arts requirements. Visual Arts will only be available as a major in the BTeach/BA (Visual Arts) or an extended minor of 6 units in other teaching degrees in Strathfield. Those who are currently undertaking Visual Arts as a minor in the BTBA in Strathfield may continue to do it as a minor but should extend it if possible. Minor + 2: ARTS109, ARTS112, ARTS238/ARTS241, ARTS236, ARTS331 and ARTS332. Major - see the BTBA (Visual Arts) course map to ensure that you do all the recommended units in the right order. The order for the Minor+2 is given in the table below.

Sei	mester 1 Intake	Semester 2 Intake			
Unit Code	Year - Semester	Unit Code	Year – Semester		
ARTS109	Year 1 – Semester 1	ARTS112	Year 1 – Semester 2		
ARTS112	Year 1 – Semester 2	ARTS109	Year 2 – Semester 1		
ARTS238	Year 1 – Semester 2	ARTS236	Year 2 – Semester 1		
ARTS236	Year 2 – Semester 1	ARTS238 or ARTS241	Year 2 – Semester 2		
ARTS331*	Year 2 – Semester 2	ARTS331*	Year 3 – Semester 2		
ARTS332	Year 3 – Semester 1	ARTS332	Year 4 – Semester 1		

A= Attendance M = Multimode INC = incompatible: You may not study the unit listed if you have already passed the INC unit.

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
ARTS109	DRAWING	Α	Α	Α		Nil
ARTS225	PRINT MEDIA		Α	Α		Nil
ARTS226	VIDEO / INSTALLATION	Α		Α		Nil
ARTS236	CERAMICS/MULTIMEDIA		Α	Α		Nil
ARTS237	POSTMODERN ART 20TH CEN	Α	Α	Α		ARTS112
						20 cp from 200-level units in
ARTS332	SELF-DIRECTED STUDIO	Α	Α	Α		Visual Arts and Design

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
ARTS112	ART IN THE EARLY 20TH CENTURY	Α	Α	Α		Nil
ARTS238	PHOTOGRAPHY		Α	Α		Nil
ARTS239	OBJECT DESIGN	Α	Α	Α		Nil
ARTS241	PAINTING	Α	Α	Α		Nil
ARTS331	CONTEM ART IN GLOBAL WORLD		Α	Α		ARTS112 or ARTS237
						40 cp from 200 or 300-level
						units in Visual Arts and
						Design
ARTS340*	VISUAL ARTS MAJOR PROJECT	Α	Α	Α		INC: ARTS333

^{*}ARTS340 is not available to students studying the BTBA (Visual Arts) in Melbourne or Strathfield.

201945 (Winter Term) (Quota and application process applies)

CODE	TITLE	Overseas	Prereq
			10cp from Art History, History, Theology,
HUMA252	BAROQUE ROME	Rome	Study of Religions or Philosophy
			10cp from Art History, History,
HUMA253	ART OF FRANCE EMPIRE MODERN	Paris	Geography, Theology or Philosophy

YOUTH WORK MINOR

Important information for all students studying Youth Work

Youth Work is available as a minor in Melbourne only. This minor was reviewed in 2019 for implementation in 2020. Students who started prior to 2020 study YSED100, YSED104, YSED203 and may undertake YSED205 or YSED204 as part of their minor.

Students who started in 2020 must do YSED100, YSED104, YSED203 and YSED204 as core units in the minor.

Students taking both the Youth Work minor and the Healthy Development minor will count YSED104 in the Healthy Development minor and study YSED105 in its place in the Youth Work minor.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts and all dual degrees with Arts including Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of
 Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Law/Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Psychological Science/Bachelor of Arts,
 <u>except</u> Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts.
- Bachelor of International Development Studies (minor only)
- Bachelor of Media Production (minor only)
- Bachelor of Visual Art and Design (minor only)

Special rules for Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Teaching/Bachelor of Exercise Science Not available as a minor in the BTeach/BA or BTeach/BExSc.

A = Attendance, INC: Incompatible (If you have taken the unit listed as Incompatible then you should not study this unit.

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq
YSED100	KNOWING YOUNG PEOPLE		Α		Nil
YSED203	BLDG RELATIONS & SUPPORT YOUTH		Α		YSED104 or YSED105
YSED205	ETHICL PRINCPLS&PRACTCES YTHWK		Α		YSED104

Jennester 2									
CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Prereq				
YSED104	THE DEVELOP YOUNG PERSON		Α		Nil				
YSED204	TRAUMA INFORMED PRACTICES		Α		YSED203				
Unit for stude	Unit for students studying both a Healthy Development minor and a Youth Work minor (YSED104 will count to the Healthy								
Development minor and YSED105 to the Youth Work minor)									
YSED105	ETHICAL PRINCIPLES PRACTICE		Α						

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT UNITS IN THE BACHELOR OF ARTS, BACHELOR OF CREATIVE ARTS AND BA/BGLOBAL STUDIES DEGREES (ON OFFER 2020)

Community engagement units are offered on Brisbane, Melbourne and Strathfield campuses.

Available

- Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Arts/Bachelor of Global Studies, Bachelor of Creative Arts
- Available for students in discontinued degrees such as Bachelor of Arts (Psychology) or Bachelor of Psychology (where required) in the semesters listed below.

Normally no more than one unit will be offered in a semester. In 2020 HUMA330 will run in semester one and HUMA331 will run in semester 2 in Melbourne and Strathfield and HUMA330 will run in semester one in Brisbane.

Bachelor of Arts (Accelerated mode): Listings for summer offerings in the summer of 2020-21 will be listed in the 2021 unit list.

A= Attendance mode M=Multimode INC=Incompatible: You may not take the unit if you have already passed the INC unit.

Semester 1

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas / Online	Prereq
HUMA330	Community Engagement Placement	Α	Α	Α		UNCC100

CODE	TITLE	Bris	Mel	Strath	Overseas /Online	Prereq
						UNCC100
						Incompatible unit:
HUMA331	Big Ideas: Social Entrepreneurship		Α	Α		HUMA247.

PROGRAM CORE UNITS FOR CONTINUING STUDENTS IN BA OR BACHELOR OF CREATIVE ARTS (PRIOR TO 2019)

Program Core Units on offer in 2019. (All students who started their BA or BCA degree <u>prior to 2019</u> need to include at least two program core units in their major, minor or electives. During this phase-out period, students in the BCA may study any of these units as program core units (as electives) provided you have the required prerequisites.

Most students will have undertaken HUMA111, which counts as a program core unit. Other units that are program core units but are not offered in 2019 can be found in the course rules for your degree. BA lists can be found at:

2018 - http://handbook.acu.edu.au/1289301

2017 - http://handbook.acu.edu.au/896221

If you have not already undertaken a program core unit and you started your degree prior to 2019 (prior to 2018 for Global Studies students then you should study one or more of these units as part of your major, minor or as an elective.) Please talk to your course coordinator if you need more information or advice.

INC = Incompatible: You may not study this unit if you have already passed the INC unit).

Unit Title	Unit Name	Offered in 2020 (for students commenced prior to 2019)			
ECON204	Development Economics (Pre: 10cp at 100-level ECON units)	Mel. Strath – Sem 2			
GEOG204	Environmental Sustainability: The Global Challenge	Online – Sem 2			
GEOG206	Climate Change: Past, Present and Future	Online – Sem 1			
GEOG207	Precarious States: Development, Geopolitics and Livelihoods (Pre: GEOG101 or HIST115 INC: GEOG200 AND GLST201)	Bris, Mel, Strath – Sem 1			
HIST106	Australian Indigenous Peoples: Past and Present	Bris, Mel, Strath – Sem 2,			
HIST251	Human Rights in History	Bris, Mel – Sem 1			
PHIL100	Philosophy: The Big Questions	Bris, Mel, Strath – Sem 1			
PHIL102	Theories of Human Nature	Bris, Mel, Strath – Sem 2			
PHIL104	Introduction to Ethics	Bris, Mel, Strath – Winter and Sem 2			
POLS309	World Politics and Justice (Pre: 10cp from 100-level POLS units)	Mel, North Syd - Sem 1			
PSYC313	Social Psychology (Pre: PSYC104 and PSYC200)	Bris, Mel, Strath – Sem 2			
SOCS108	Contemporary Society and Change	Bris, Mel, Strath – Sem 2			
SOCS209	Race and Ethnicity: Australian and Global Perspectives	Mel, Strath – Sem 2			
SOCS300	Social Issues and Policy (Pre: 10cp from 100-level SOCS units)	Bris, Mel, Strath – Sem 1			
THCT100	What Christians Believe	Bris, Mel, Strath - Sem 2			
THEL103	Christianity Established: From Sect to Society (INC: THCT103)	Bris, Mel, Strath – Sem 1			